

JEPPE REIPURTH

ATTORNEY OF THE DANISH HIGH COURTS, PARTNER

Jeppe Reipurth advises on commercial law in general and helps clients set up and operate businesses and solve commercial disputes. His field of expertise also includes construction and real estate law in a broad sense.

When acting for his clients, Jeppe Reipurth often participates in negotiations and drafts contracts. He is also a commercial litigator with vast experience in handling commercial disputes. When working on major international arbitration cases, he has periodically been based in London.

Jeppe Reipurth was seconded to work with FLSmidth A/S where he negotiated and drafted contracts with FLSmidth's international customers, partners and suppliers. During his secondment with FLSmidth A/S, he worked in England, Taiwan and other countries.

Jeppe Reipurth is a qualified building and construction mediator.

Jeppe Reipurth speaks English, Swedish as well as the other Scandinavian languages.

RATINGS

Legal 500 (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2019)

Jeppe Reipurth is recommended as regards Dispute resolution as well as Real estate and construction.

He is described as 'experienced in international construction arbitrations'.

"Jeppe Reipurth successfully represented SPF Høgna Mikkelsen in the Faroe Islands' biggest construction case."

"[...] while co-head Jeppe Reipurth 'quickly understands the issue or problem and exactly what you need from him'."

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Construction law
- Real estate
- Infrastructure
- Company law
- Mergers and acquisitions
- Litigation and arbitration
- Procurement law

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2008 – 2011

Plesner Law Firm

2007 – 2008

FrølundWinsløw Law Firm/Horten Law Firm

2006 – 2007

FLSmidth A/S (Secondment from Dania Advokater)

2004 – 2007

Dania Advokater

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2016

Mediator Training Course with a Construction Theme, Danske Advokater

2011

Right to appear before the Danish High Courts

2007

Admission to practice law

2004

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

1998

Oxford College of Further Education, England

MEMBERSHIPS

- Danish Society for Construction and Consulting Law

POSITIONS OF TRUST

2004 – 2012

Member of the Executive Committee of The National Association for Building